

EXECUTIVE SUB-COMMITTEE FOR PROPERTY

A meeting of the Executive Sub-Committee for Property was held on 24 January 2018.

PRESENT: Councillors J Brunton Dobson, M Carr, T Harvey, C M Rooney, M Thompson, N J Walker and L Young

OFFICIALS: S Blood, C Bell, J Bromiley, R Horniman, L Henman, D Johnson and T Wake

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: Councillor J Rostron

17/15 **MINUTES OF THE EXECUTIVE SUB COMMITTEE HELD ON 20 DECEMBER 2017**

The minutes of the Executive Sub Committee for Property held on 20 December 2017 were read and accepted as a true record.

17/16 **THE DISPOSAL OF LAND NORTH OF MARTON AVENUE**

On submission of the report, the Committee made the decision to defer the report so that further clarification could be sought from officers regarding paragraphs 17 and 32 of report and in relation to the valuation at current use (Asset Register- open space) as discussed at appendix 1.

ORDERED

That the item be deferred

The decision will come into force after five working days following the day the decision was published unless the decision becomes subject to the call in procedures.